
From: Keith Ho  
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 4:28 PM 
To: Clark, Carol <Carol.Clark@york.ca> 
Cc: Raynor, Christopher <Christopher.Raynor@york.ca>; Goodeve, Colin <Colin.Goodeve@york.ca>; 
Filippazzo, Fabrizio <Fabrizio.Filippazzo@york.ca>; Whalen, Samantha <Samantha.Whalen@york.ca>; 
Simas, Paul <Paul.Simas@york.ca> 
Subject: Re: Development Charges Complaint Hearing - 10 Grenfell Crescent 
 
Hi Carol,  
 
As discussed with Fab, I would like to adjourn it to September/October please. 
 
Thanks 
 
Thanks, 
Keith Ho  

 
From: Clark, Carol <Carol.Clark@york.ca> 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 10:07:42 AM 
To: Keith Ho   
Cc: Raynor, Christopher <Christopher.Raynor@york.ca>; Goodeve, Colin <Colin.Goodeve@york.ca>; 
Filippazzo, Fabrizio <Fabrizio.Filippazzo@york.ca>; Whalen, Samantha <Samantha.Whalen@york.ca>; 
Simas, Paul <Paul.Simas@york.ca> 
Subject: Development Charges Complaint Hearing - 10 Grenfell Crescent  
  

Good morning Mr. Ho, 
  
The Development Charge Complaint Hearing for 10 Grenfell Crescent is scheduled for 
June 13, 2024 at 9 a.m. 
  
Please click here for the staff report which is on the Committee of the Whole agenda 
found on www.york.ca. 
  
Below is the Zoom link for you to provide your deputation virtually. 
  
Please click the link below to join: 
  
https://york.zoom.us/j/94180438996?pwd=dMSBL5JSW9-Tl8kpgUS0FzwnkekZbg.p-
VzgtpuiqeBhhvO 
  
  
Best regards, 
  
Carol Clark (she/her) | Committee Coordinator, Office of the Regional Clerk, Corporate Services 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

The Regional Municipality of York | 17250 Yonge Street | Newmarket, ON L3Y 6Z1  
1-877-464-9675 ext. 71305 | carol.clark@york.ca | york.ca 

  
Our Mission: Working together to serve our thriving communities – today and tomorrow 
  
Our working hours may be different. Please do not feel obligated to reply outside of your scheduled working hours. Let’s 
work together to help foster healthy work-life boundaries. 
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